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' Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, May 10, 2006 10:02 AM

To: Troy Rendell

Cc: Marshall Willis; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 060368-WS

Thank you for your help Troy. I will remove Aqua Utility, Inc. from the title and from the utilities list per your e-
mail below.

From: Troy Rendell

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 8:04 AM
To: Marshall Willis

Cc: Kay Flynn; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: 060368-WS

I worked with Dorothy over the phone on this last week. We had worked it out already. However, based on our conversation
with their attorneys yesterday, | think it is safe to remove "Aqua Ultility, Inc.", since that company does not exisEMP

COM
From: Marshall Willis CTR
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 4:25 PM
To: Troy Rendell ECR .
Subject: FW: 060368-WS e
e
From: Kay Flynn ‘
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 4:12 PM SR
To: Marshall Willis ECA
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 060368-WS ol I

Marshall, when you have an answer on this, pls send an e-mail to Dorothy M asking her to @Hﬁte-%he—
docket title.

Thanks!

Kay

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 9:06 AM
To: Marshall Willis

Subject: RE: 060368-WS

thank you.

From: Marshali Willis

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 9:04 AM BRCUMENT MUMBER-DATT
To: Kay Flynn; Patti Daniel; Troy Rendeli
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Nonnye Grant D Ll l ‘ L} HAY 10 8
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Subject: RE: 060368-WS

We are looking to see if we can figure it out.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 9:00 AM

To: Marshall Willis; Patti Daniel

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Nonnye Grant
Subject: 060368-WS

Good morning....we opened this docket yesterday (see title below) on a letter from Ken Hoffman to the
Chairman. We are not sure of exactly which utilities are involved. Can you take a look and tell us
definitely which company codes should be included in the docket?

Thanks....
Kay

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua,
Brevard, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco,
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by
Aqua Utility, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., Arredondo

Utility Company, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., Jasmine

Lakes Utilities Corporation d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.,

Crystal River Utilities, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.,

Ocala Oaks Utilities, Inc. d/b/a Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Please note: Florida has a very broad eblic records law. Most written communcalions to o1 frorm statle gfficials regarding

state biestness are considered (o be pablic records and will be made avadable to the preblic and to the medéa cporn regeest.

%e@(ﬁ)r*«,(yomt e-madl messqy e may be saé/'ecl, to /au&/)'c discloseare.
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